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MSPL/NIOM-2148/FC/Transfer/02/2019-20

12th October 2019

To,
The Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Forest Conservation and Nodal Officer (FCA)
Aranya Bhavan
Bengaluru - 560003

Respected Sir,

Sub:- Diversion of 64.86 Ha of Forest land in Dharmapura Village , Sandur taluk, Ballari Dist of
Narasimha Iron Ore Mine ML No. 2148 (Erstwhile Lessee Sri H.G. Rangangouda) in favour of MIS
MSPL Limited online proposal No: FP/KA/MIN/39986/2019.

Ref :- 1. Your Office Letter E-office File No: KFD/HOFF/A5-1(MNG)/51/2018- FC dt: 19-07-2019

With reference to the above subject and your office letter vide ref.1 we have noticed the shortcomings
in the submitted Form-A online FC application in repect to Narasimha Iron Ore Mine of MIs. MSPL
Limited (erstwhile lease of Sri. H G Ranganagouda ML No 2148).

We are herewith submitting the point wise compliance for the details sought and have furnished the
necessary documents and has uploaded at required line items on the online FC application.

Reference Item Your office Compliance
in Form-A shortcomings

L. Details of land 4. As advised earlier, The erstwhile lessee Sri. H G Ranganagouda had
identified for CA please provide complied with the guidelines of the CA land and had
(I) Whether necessary documentary given an extent of 60.70 Ha while getting EC.
non-forest or evidence for mutation
Revenue forest and transfer of In this regard our present FC proposal is for 64.86 Ha
land is required stipulated non-forest (mine lease and approach road); We have requested
to be provided land to Forest the DC, Ballari to facilitate the mutation and transfer
by user agency? Department, if CA of the extent of land of 60.70 Ha vide our letter no:
(flrWh~ther the exemption is being MSP L/N IOM/CA-M utation/DC/2019-20/01 dt:
area of non- sought. 20.09.2019 as given by the erstwhile lessee of the
forest land or mining lease no 2148 as per DC Ballari order no:
Revenue forest 5. Please also note that, KAM:332:Bhoomi:90-91 dt: 11.02.1992. Our request
land required to if there is no CA land has been considered by the DC office and processing
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be provided by
user agency for
raising CA is less
than area of
forest land
proposed to be
diverted?
(iii) Reason for
not providing
Non-forest land

mutation and transfer to
Forest Dept in respect of
ML No: 2148 in the
past, an equivalent
extent (64.86 Ha) of
non-forest land will have
to be identified and
provided for CA purpose
in accordance with the
latest GOl FC Guidelines.

Please note that we have also uploaded our requisition letter made to the DC, Ballari for the Mutation
& transfer of the non-forest land given by way of CA by the erstwhile lessee Sri. H G Ranganagouda for
an extent of 60.70 Ha along with the copy of the DC order dt: 11.02.1992.

Kindly process our online FC application and do the needful.

Thanking you.

For MSPL Limited,

K. Madhusudhana
Vice President — Mines & CC

the same for mutation and transfer.

As our proposal is for the diversion of 64.86 Ha; the
balance of 4.16 Ha (64.86 — 60.70) as Compensatory
Afforestation land is giving by us . Therefore in the
above context we are herewith furnishing the non
forest CA land for an extent of 4.16 Ha in Amagaon
Village, Khanapur Taluk, Belagavi District. Request to
process our application for the Stage-I approval, we
will submit the CA land mutation and Transfer papers
before Stage-Il compliance.

Additional (a) A list of GPS readings As directed, we have mailed the MS Excel Sheet
Information (Datum: WGS 84 in containing the GPS readings (Datum WGS 84) of all
Details! General Degree.decimals) of all corners at 20m interval on all sides of the forest land

corners and at every 20 proposed for diversion to the stipulated e-mail Ids.
mt interval on all sides
of forest land proposed
for diversion in MS Excel
Sheet


